Commonwealth Edison

One first Natonal Plaza, Chicago, lihnois

Address Reply to Post Office Box 767
Chicago, liinois 60690

September 24, 1980

Mr. Harold R, Denton, Director
Office of Nuciear Reactor Reqgulation
J.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, DC 20555

Subject: Zion Station Units 1 and 2
Additional Environmental
Qualification Information
NRC Docket Nos. 50-295 and
50-304

Dear Mr. Denton:

As a result of the August 27, 1980, meeting between NRC
staff and Commonwealth Edison Company personnel at your Bethesda
office, Mr. J. Lombardo of the NRC staff requested Commonwealth
Edison to submit three copies each of the following information:

L. The Zion report on equipment environmental qualification;

2. A list of additions, deletions, or significant changes to
the report previously submitted on June 2, 1980; and

18 Revised responses to the draft interim Technical Evaluation
Report incorporating comments from the aforementioned
meeting.

The requested information is contained in the enclosed two
documents. The information for Items 1 and 2 can be found in the
document entitled:

"Environmental Qualification of Class lE Equipment
and Additional Equipment Recognized as Essential
for Safe Shutdown, Zion Station Units 1 and 2,
Volumes 1-3."

The information for Item 3 can be found in the document
entitled:

"Equipment Environmental Qualification Review
Responses to Oraft Interim Technical Evaluation

Report for Zion Station Units 1 and 2,
September 19, 1980."
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Please address any questions that you might have concerning
this matter to this office.

One (1) signed original and thirty-nine (.7) copies of this
letter are provided for your use. Per Mr. Lombardo's request, three
copies of the enclosures are also included.

Very truly yours,

/4((?74&%«4542L.

We Fa Naudﬁton
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
Pressurized Water Reactors

Enclosures

cc: Resident Office - Zion w/0 encl.
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